

# CANADIAN GENEALOGY:

# SELECTED SOURCES IN THE GROSVENOR ROOM



#### **KEY**

= Oversized book

Buffalo = Buffalo Collection in Grosvenor Room Ethnic Ref. = Reference book, look for red tape on spine

Folio = Very oversized book

GRO = Grosvenor genealogy collection Immigration = Passenger List--Immigration table

NON-FICT = General Non-fiction Collection/Closed Stacks
RBR = Rare Book Room, available by appointment
WNYGS = Western NY Genealogical Society collection

Stacks = Closed Stacks, see a librarian

Grosvenor Room Buffalo and Erie County Public Library 1 Lafayette Square Buffalo, NY 14203-1887 (716) 858-8900 www.buffalolib.org Edited January 2023

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

How-To Guides	3
Cemetery Records	4
Church Records	4
Databases	
Directories City	
Directories Miscellaneous	
Heraldry and Crests	6
Immigration, Passenger Lists, Naturalization Records	7
Local Histories	8
Local History File	9
Loyalist Sources	9
Maps, Atlases, Gazetteers, Land Records	10
Newspapers and Periodicals	11
Selected Websites	12
Vital Records & Probate	12
Library Catalog Online	13
Where Else Can I Research Canadian Heritage?	14
Notes	14

#### INTRODUCTION

This guide is designed to assist persons researching Canadian genealogy in the Grosvenor Room of the Buffalo and Erie County Public Library. Our collection focuses mostly on the province of Ontario.

Genealogical handbooks, guides, manuals, indexes to record compilations, atlases, maps, gazetteers, surname directories, passenger lists, newspapers, and church records serve numerous purposes and can prove to be invaluable resources to all researchers, regardless of their level of expertise.

Nearly everything listed here can be found in the Grosvenor Room (GRO). Material in the Grosvenor Room does not circulate and cannot be removed from the room. In a few cases, there are duplicate copies of these books that can be borrowed from the General Collection (NON-FICT).

Books are listed in call number order. Shelf locations are always subject to change.

To see this and other subject guides online, use the following link: <a href="https://www.buffalolib.org/special-collections/guides-publications">https://www.buffalolib.org/special-collections/guides-publications</a>

## **How-To Guides**

\*Ethnic Reference\* is part of the Grosvenor Reference section on the back wall behind the reference desk. Look for the red labeled books marked "CAN."

Ethnic Ref. CS82 .B338 1999

Baxter, Angus

In Search of Your Canadian Roots: Tracing Your Family Tree in Canada

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., 2000

Ethnic Ref. CS83 .O24 2012

Obee, Dave

Counting Canada: A Genealogical Guide to the Canadian Census

Victoria, B.C.: D. Obee, 2012

Ethnic Ref. CS88. A88 G4 1997

Genealogist's Handbook for Atlantic Canada Research

Boston, MA: New England Historic Genealogical Society, 1997

Ethnic Ref. CS88 .N64 P86 1998

Punch, Terrence M.

Genealogical Research in Nova Scotia

Halifax, NS: Nimbus, 1998

Ethnic Ref. CS88 .O6 B87 2012

Burkholder, Ruth M.

**Ontario Genealogy for Beginners** 

Milton, Ont.: Distributed by Global Heritage Press, 2012

Ethnic Ref. \*CS88 .O6 D87 2005

Dunford, Fraser

Municipal Records in Ontario: History and Guide

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 2005

Ethnic Ref. CS88 .O6 M38 1987

McFall, A. David

Land Records in Ontario Registry Office: A Genealogical Research Guide

Toronto, ON: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1987

GRO CS88 .O6 M46 2002

Merriman, Brenda Dougall

Genealogy in Ontario: Searching the Records

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 2002

Ethnic Ref. \*CS88 .Q4 F74 2002

Geyh, Patricia Keeney et al

French Canadian Sources: A Guide for Genealogists

Orem, UT: Ancestry Pub., 2002

Ethnic Ref. CS93 .G34 1999, 3 vols.

Gagne, Peter J.

**Links to Your Canadian Past** 

Pawtucket, RI: Quintin Publications, 1999

Ethnic Ref. \*CS872 .B73 1998

Brandt, Edward Reimer

Resources for Polish-American and Polish-Canadian Genealogical Research

Minneapolis, MN: E.R. Brandt, 1998

Ethnic Ref. Z5313 .C2 T395 2000

Taylor, Ryan

Books You Need To Do Genealogy in Ontario: An Annotated Bibliography

Fort Wayne, IN: Round Tower Books, 2000

# **How-To Guides**

WNYGS 971 Dou Douglas, Althea

Here Be Dragons! Navigating the Hazards Found in Canadian Family Research

Toronto, ON: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1996

# **CEMETERY RECORDS**

GRO CS88 .T67 T676 2002 The Ontario Genealogical Society

Toronto Necropolis and Crematorium: Toronto, Ontario Toronto, ON: The Ontario Genealogical Society, 2002

GRO F1059 .N5 C29 Carnochan, Janet

Inscriptions and Graves in the Niagara Peninsula Niagara-on-the-Lake: Niagara Advance Print, [1928?]

CHURCH RECORDS			
Below are Canadian church records on microfilm or microfiche in the Grosvenor Room.			
Microfilm Number	Name and Address of Church	Records/Years	
WNYGS	St. Joseph's Roman Catholic Snyder (New Germany), Ontario (also include society records)	Births 1849-1983 Confirmations and Communions (dates unknown) Marriages 1849-1986 Deaths 1853-1889, 1892-1914, 1946-1983 Tombstone inscriptions 1848-1862	
WNYGS Microfiche	Cathedral Church of St. James, Anglican Toronto, Ontario	Births 1807-1908 Marriages 1800-1908	

DATABASES			
https://www.buffalolib.org/genealogy/genealogy-databases			
Name	Description	Access	
Ancestry Library Edition	Includes many Canadian sources including census records 1851-1921, passenger lists 1865-1935, border crossings to and from Canada/U.S., voter lists 1935-1980, obituaries, church records, vital records, military records, directories, yearbooks, and more!	Available for use at every public library in Erie County. No at-home use.	
HeritageQuest Online	Offers searchable online US censuses, Canadian censuses, a book collection that allows you to search by surname or place to see if your ancestors are mentioned, Revolutionary War pension files, and U.S. city directories.	Available for walk-in users at every public library in Erie County. Also available from home with a valid Buffalo and Erie County Public Library card. Sign in at address above.	

DIRECTORIES - CITY				
Province	City	Call Number	Years We Own	
British Columbia	British Columbia, Vancouver Island	RBR U.S. 1863.H2	1863 Bus. Dir.	
Nova Scotia	Nova Scotia	F1036.5 M2	1868/69	
Ontario	Bruce	F1059 .B95 D57 1972	Reprint of 1867 ed.	
Ontario	Canadian Almanac	F1008 .C3	1893, 1895, 1899, 1901-1947	
Ontario	Canadian Directory	F1004.7 .L5	1857/58	
Ontario	Hamilton	F1059.5 .H2 V4	1933, 1936, 1939, 1954-1957, 1960	
Ontario	Hamilton Suburban	F1059.5 .H2 V42	1957	
Ontario	Hastings County	F1059 .H2 D4	1865	
Ontario	London	F1059.5 .L7 A18	1921, 1933-1935, 1937-1940, 1947, 1953, 1955, 1957, 1958	
Ontario	St. Catharines, Thorold	F1059.5 .S14 A16	1953, 1955-1958, 1961, 1963-1965	
Ontario	Toronto	*F1059.5 .T68 A18	1930, 1934, 1968, 1970-1975	
Quebec	Montreal	*F1054.5 .M8 A18	1842-1863	
Quebec	Montreal	*F1054.5 .M8 M18	1930/31	
Note: further	Note: further directories may also be found in the Ancestry Library database.			

## **DIRECTORIES - MISCELLANEOUS**

GRO Ref. \*CS5 .D56 2008, 2 vols.

Carson, Dina C., ed.

Directory of Genealogical and Historical Societies, Libraries and Periodicals in the US and Canada

Niwot, CO: Iron Gate Pub., ©2008

GRO Ref. CS81 .B37 1997 Barclay-Lapointe, Elizabeth

**Sourcing Canada: Genealogy Addresses**Buckingham, Quebec: Buckingham Press, 1997

Stacks F1004.7 .L5

Canada Directory for 1857-8 Containing the Names of Professional and Business Men...

Montreal: J. Lovell, 1857 Stacks F1004.7 .M5 1851 Mackay, Robert W Stuart

Canada Directory Containing the Names of the Professional and Business Men...

Montreal: John Lovell

GRO F1005. W17 1945, 2 vols.

Wallace, W. Stewart

**Dictionary of Canadian Biography** 

Toronto, ON: Macmillan Company of Canada, Ltd., 1945

Stacks F1008 .C3, 1893, 1895, 1899, 1901 to present

**Canadian Almanac & Directory** 

Toronto: Copp, Clark

Also titled: Canadian Almanac

## **DIRECTORIES - MISCELLANEOUS**

Stacks F1033 .C2, 1936/37-1938/39, 1948-1949/50, 1952/54-1973/75, 1979 to present

Canadian Who's Who

Toronto: Who's Who Canadian Publications

Stacks F1033 .W62, 1921, 1925, 1930/31, 1938/39-1940/41, 1949/50-1953/54, 1956/57, 1960/61-1966/67, 1969/70, 1975/76, 1994, 1996

Who's Who in Canada

Toronto, ON: International Press

GRO F1027, N27

National Council of Women of Canada

Women of Canada, Their Life and Work

[Montreal?] 1901

GRO \*F1056.8.C2

# Canadian Biographical Dictionary and Portrait Gallery of Eminent and Self-Made Men, Ontario Volume

Toronto, ON: American Biographical Co., 1880

Ethnic Ref. \*Z675 .G44 J23 1996

Jackson, Marilyn B.

#### Who's Who in Heritage in Niagara

St. Catharines, ON: Jackson & Benjafield, ©1995

Ethnic Ref. Z675 .G44 T38 1994

Taylor, Ryan

#### Important Genealogical Collections in Ontario Libraries and Archives: A Directory

Toronto, ON: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1994

GRO Ref. \*Z1392 .O6 P35 1995

Palmer, Joseph W.

# Guide to Local History Resources in Public Libraries of the Province of Ontario, Together with the Results of a Survey of Public Libraries

[Buffalo, NY]: School of Information and Library Studies, SUNY at Buffalo, ©1995

# **HERALDRY AND CRESTS**

STACKS CR1232 .M3

Massicotte, E. Z. (Edouard Zotique)

#### Armorial du Canada Français

Montreal: Librairie Beauchenmin limitée, 1915

GRO CS84.T6

Todd, Herbert George

#### Armory and Lineages of Canada, Comprising the Lineage of Prominent and Pioneer Canadians

Yonkers, NY: Herbert George Todd, ©1913

# IMMIGRATION, PASSENGER LISTS, NATURALIZATION RECORDS

If your ancestor first arrived in Canada before traveling to Buffalo, here's what you need to know:

Since there is no direct water route from the Atlantic Ocean to Buffalo, immigrants would have first arrived at another port city, usually New York. However, those that traveled to Canada first would have then crossed the border at Buffalo, or somewhere else along the U.S. & Canada border. Therefore, there are no "passenger lists" for those immigrants, but there may be **border-crossing records**. These border crossings/port-of-entry records are called the "St. Alban's Lists."

Border crossing lists for Buffalo, Lewiston, Niagara Falls, and Rochester, New York are available in the Western New York Genealogical Society microfilm collection, which is housed in the Grosvenor Room (see page 8). These lists, as well as border crossings for other areas, are also available in **Ancestry Library Edition**, a database available at any B&ECPL location (see page 8). To learn more about *St. Alban's Lists* use the following sites:

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/2000/fall/us-canada-immigration-records-1.html http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/2000/fall/us-canada-immigration-records-2.html

Some passenger lists of ships arriving in various Canadian ports and Canadian immigration records are also in the **Ancestry** database.

Immigration Ref. \*CS25 .P77 1993

Ptak, Diane Snyder

A Compilation of American and Canadian Passenger/Emigration Registers

Albany, NY: D.S. Ptak, ©1993

Immigration Ref. \*CS47 .F55 1988

Filby, William, ed.

Passenger and Immigration Lists Bibliography, 1538-1900: Being a Guide to Published Lists of Arrivals in the United States and Canada

Detroit, MI: Gale Research Co., ©1988

Immigration Ref. \*CS68 .P363, multiple volumes

Filby, William, ed.

Passenger and Immigration Lists Index

Detroit, MI: Gale Research Co., ©1981-present

Immigration Ref. \*CS88 .A1 A27 1999 (Immigration Table)

Acton, John

Index of Passengers Who Immigrated to Canada Between 1817-1849

Toronto, ON: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1999

Immigration Ref. \*CS88 .A88 P86 2008-2010 (Immigration Table)

Punch. Terrence M.

Erin's sons: Irish arrivals in Atlantic Canada, 1761-1863 Vol.1 - 4

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Pub. Co., c2008-2010.

Ethnic Ref. \*JV7225 .O24 2010

Obee. Dave

**Destination Canada: A Genealogical Guide to Immigration Records** 

Victoria, B.C.: D. Obee, 2010

WNYGS 971 kef Keffer, Marion C.

Migrations To – From Canada

Ann Arbor, MI: Genealogical Society of Washtenaw County, 1982

# IMMIGRATION, PASSENGER LISTS, NATURALIZATION RECORDS

WNYGS 971.3 ONT mck

McKenzie, Donald A.

**Upper Canada Naturalization Records, 1828-1850** 

Toronto: The Ontario Genealogical Society, 2005

WNYGS Microfilm ML661-666

**Ontario Immigration Records** 

Includes:

**Toronto emigration office records "Hawkes Papers":** Chief Emigrant Agent's Letterbooks 1835-1869. **Toronto emigration office records, Kingston Office:** Emigrant Agent's letter book 1849-1851; Register of Children's Home 1865; List of immigrants arriving in Quebec, New York, Boston 1865; Toronto area accommodation listings 1871-1874 and employment listings 1870-1874; and assisted immigration registers 1865-1877.

Toronto emigration office records, arrival and destination registers 1857-189?.

Also available online: http://www.archives.gov.on.ca/en/db/hawke.aspx

WNYGS Microfilm ML700-ML861

Canadian Border Crossing Records, 1902-1954 (St. Albans Lists, National Archives *M1480* Manifests of Alien Arrivals at Buffalo, Lewiston, Niagara Falls, and Rochester, New York, 1902-1954.)

Reproduces card manifests of over one million alien arrivals. Some citizen arrivals are also included. The bulk of the arrivals were at Buffalo and Niagara Falls. The cards are arranged by Soundex code (last name code) and include permanent, temporary, statistical, and non-statistical arrivals. May include date of birth, place of birth, relative in country of origin, and occupation.

A guide to these records is available in a binder labeled "Western New York Genealogical Society, Inc. Canadian Border Crossings 1902-1954," which is on top of the microfilm cabinets.

## **LOCAL HISTORIES**

GRO F1056.4 .M53, 2 vols.

Mika, Nick

**Encyclopedia of Ontario** 

Belleville, ON: Mika Publishing Co. [1974-1983]

GRO F1057.8.05 B946

Byers, Mary

Governor's Road: Early Buildings and Families from Mississauga to London

Buffalo, Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 1982

GRO Ref. F1058 .A56 1999

Aitken, Barbara B.

Local Histories of Ontario Municipalities, 1987-1997: A Bibliography

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1999

GRO F1058 .S66 1973, 2 vols.

Smith, William Henry

Canada: Past, Present and Future

Belleville, ON: Mika Press, 1973-4 [reprint]

Also known as Smith's Canada, originally published in 1851

GRO \*F1059.5 .F64 M36 1996

Many Voices: A Collective History of Greater Fort Erie

Fort Erie, ON: Fort Erie Museum Board, ©1996

## LOCAL HISTORIES

GRO Ref. \*Z1392 .O6 P35 1995

Palmer, Joseph W.

Guide to Local History Sources in Public Libraries of the Province of Ontario

Buffalo, NY: School of Information and Library Studies, SUNY at Buffalo, ©1995

# LOCAL HISTORY FILE

This is a card index of newspaper and periodical articles about people, places, and things in the Buffalo area. It includes some Canadian material. In addition to looking up your family surnames, try these headings:

Canada

Crystal Beach

Erie Beach

Fort Erie

Niagara Falls, Ont.

Ontario

**Toronto** 

## **LOYALIST SOURCES**

GRO CS88 .O6 F7 1905, 2 vols.

Fraser, Alexander

United Empire Loyalists: Enquiry into the Losses and Services in Consequence of Their Loyalty

Toronto, ON: L.K. Cameron, ©1905

GRO CS89 .C4 1970

Chadwick, Edward Marion

Ontarian Families: Genealogies of United Empire Loyalist and other Pioneer Families ...

Lambertville, NJ: Hunterdon House, [1970]

GRO Ref. E277. B86 1989, 3 vols.

Bunnell, Paul J.

**New Loyalist Index** 

Bowie, MD: Heritage Books, 1989

GRO Ref. E277 .D89 1990

Dwyer, Clifford

**Index to Series I of American Loyalist Claims** 

Athens, GA: Iberian Publishing Co, ©1985, 1990

GRO F1058. R44 1973

Reid, William D.

Loyalists in Ontario, the Sons and Daughters of American Loyalists of Upper Canada

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., 1997, 1980

GRO F1058 .U58 1976

Rubincam, Milton

The Old United Empire Loyalists List

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., ©1885, 1905 (reprint)

## **LOYALIST SOURCES**

GRO Ref. Z1238 .B85 2000

Bunnell, Paul J.

Research Guide to Loyalist Ancestors

Bowie, MD: Heritage Books, 2000, ©1990

# Maps, Atlases, Gazetteers, Land Records

GRO Ref. F1056.4 G37 2007

Gartner, M. (Muriel)

**Townships of the Province of Ontario, Canada** 

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 2007

GRO \*F1056.4 .R388 1993

Rayburn, Alan

**Lost Names and Places of Eastern Ontario** 

Toronto, ON: Ontario Genealogical Society, 1993

NON-FICT F1056.4 .R39 1997

Rayburn, Alan

**Place names of Ontario** 

Toronto: Buffalo: University of Toronto Press, [1997]

GRO F1056.4 .S6 Smith. William Henry

Smith's Canadian Gazetteer

[Toronto: Coles, 1970] Originally published 1846

GRO G103 .L92

Lovell's Gazetteer of the Dominion of Canada...

Montreal: J. Lovell & Son Ltd, 1908

GRO Folio G1148. O5 B4 1972

Illustrated Historical Atlas of the County of Ontario

Toronto, ON: J. H. Beers & Co., 1877

GRODEWEY \*910.10 C212

Atlas of Canada

Ottawa: The Department, [1908]

WNYGS 971.3 ont dir wil

Wilson, Thomas B.

Directory of the Province of Ontario, With a Gazetteer

Lambertville, NJ: Hunterdon House, 1987

WNYGS 971.3 ONT gun

Gunnell, Art

**Index to Land Settlement in Thunder Bay District** 

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 2005

WNYGS 971.3 sma

Smart, Susan, ed.

Index to the Upper Canada Land Books, Volume I: February 1787-December 1797

Toronto: Ontario Genealogical Society, 2005

NEWSPAPERS A	AND PERIODICALS	
Call Number/ Location	Title	Dates We Have, Notes
Microfilm 329 Grv.10, D.8	Canada Constellation Upper Canada's earliest independent newspaper. Published at Niagara, Ontario.	Aug. 2, 1799-Jan.18, 1800
Microfilm 32a Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Herald Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario	1801-1802, 1828-1830, 1885- 1886
Microfilm 32 Grv.27, D.2	Upper Canada Guardian Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario	1808-1810
Microfilm 32b Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Gleaner Niagara, Ontario	1818-1837
Microfilm 32a Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Gleaner Niagara, Ontario	July 4, 1835-Aug.3 1937
Microfilm 32a Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Chronicle Niagara, Ontario	May 30, 1838-Aug. 21, 1854 (several issues missing)
Microfilm 32a Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Mail Niagara, Ontario	1843 & 1846 (some issues missing)
Microfilm 32b Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Fountain Niagara, Ontario	1847
Microfilm 32b Grv.27, D.2	Niagara Chronicle Niagara, Ontario	Aug. 1851-1854
NON-FICT F1056 .O58	Ontario Historical Society Papers and Records (1899-1933) Ontario History (1933-present)	1899 to present Name change in 1933: <b>Ontario</b> <b>History</b>
GRO F1056. O67	Ontario Register	1968-1984
NON-FICT *F1058 .L83	The Loyalist Gazette	Oct. 1968 to 2010
NON-FICT F1059 .N5 N52	Niagara Historical Society [Various Publications], No. 1-44	1897? - 1939
WNYGS	Ontario Genealogical Society Families	1976 to present
WNYGS	Ontario Genealogical Society Newsleaf, A Quarterly Publication Supplement to Families	1976 to present
WNYGS	Ontario Genealogy Society, Hamilton Branch Newsletter	1981-1994
WNYGS	Ontario Genealogical Society, Niagara Peninsula Branch Notes From Niagara	Feb. 1990 to present

## **SELECTED WEBSITES**

http://www.archives.gov.on.ca/

**Archives of Ontario** 

http://www.automatedgenealogy.com/

Automated Genealogy - census

https://afhs.ab.ca/registry/

**Canadian Genealogical Research Project** 

http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/genealogy/Pages/introduction.aspx

**Canadian Genealogy Centre** 

http://www.canadiana.ca/

Canadiana

https://www.cyndislist.com/canada/provinces/on

Cyndi's List: Ontario Genealogy

https://www.familysearch.org/en/

**FamilySearch** 

http://www.historicalatlas.ca/website/hacolp/

**Historical Atlas of Canada** 

http://digital.library.mcgill.ca/countyatlas/

In Search of Your Canadian Past: The Canadian County Atlas Digital Project

https://library-archives.canada.ca/eng/

**Library and Archives of Canada** 

http://news.ourontario.ca/search

**Ontario Community Newspapers Portal & INK** 

www.ontariogenealogy.com/database.html

**Ontario Genealogy** 

https://library.ucalgary.ca/digital?group\_id=14797

University of Calgary Digital Collections – Includes many Canadian local history books.

#### VITAL RECORDS & PROBATE

GRO CS83 .B86 2004

Bunnell, Paul J.

French and Native North American Marriages, 1600-1800

Westminster, MD Heritage Books, ©2004

GRO CS88, O6 C75 1993

Crowder, Norman K.

**Early Ontario Settlers: A Source Book** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., ©1993

GRO CS88 .O6 F58 1993

Fitzgerald, E. Keith

**Ontario People: 1796-1830** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., ©1993

GRO CS88 .O6 M386 2013

MacNamara, Jane E.

Inheritance in Ontario: Wills and other records for family historians.

Toronto: Dundurn, [2013].

## VITAL RECORDS & PROBATE

GRO CS88 .O6 R33 1980

Reid, William D.

**Marriage Notices of Ontario (1813-1854)** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., 2000, ©1980

GRO CS88 .O6 W5 1997

Wilson, Thomas B.

**Ontario Marriage Notices** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., ©1982, 1997

GRO CS89 .C4 1970

Chadwick, Edward Marion

Ontarian Families; Genealogies of United Empire Loyalist and Other Pioneer Families...

Lambertville, NJ: Hunterdon House, [1970]

GRO CS89 .T16

Tanguay, Cyprien

Dictionnaire Généalogique des Familles Canadiennes Depuis la Fondation de la Colonie ...

Montréal: E. Senécal, 1871-90

GRO CT294. R44 1997

Reid. William D.

**Death Notices of Ontario** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Publishing Co., 1997, 1980

GRO Ref. F1052 .W4 1993

White, Jeanne Sauve

**Guide to Quebec Catholic Parishes and Published Parish Marriage Records** 

Baltimore, MD: Genealogical Pub. Co., ©1993

GRO F1057.8 .M32

McBurney, Margaret

Homesteads: Early Buildings and Families from Kingston to Toronto

Toronto, Buffalo: University of Toronto Press, 1979

WNYGS 971.3 ONT che

Chester, Len. ed.

The Carlisle List: An Account of Some Births, Marriages and Deaths in Middlesex County, Ontario, 1839-1866

Toronto: The Ontario Genealogical Society, 2005

# **LIBRARY CATALOG ONLINE**

# https://bepl.ent.sirsi.net/client/en\_US/default

Search the online catalog for materials owned by the Buffalo and Erie County Public Library. It includes the Grosvenor Room, all departments in the Central Library, and every town and branch library. Anyone may access it for free on the internet at the address above.

To find additional Canadian items in our collection, try these Subject searches:

# LIBRARY CATALOG ONLINE

**BRITISH CANADA GENEALOGY** 

CHURCH RECORDS AND REGISTERS CANADA

CANADA BIOGRAPHY

CANADA CENSUS CANADA GAZETTEERS

CANADA GENEALOGY

CANADA EMIGRATION AND IMMIGRATION INDEXES

CANADA HISTORY LOCAL

CHURCH RECORDS AND REGISTERS CANADA

FRENCH-CANADIANS GENEALOGY

**HERALDRY CANADA** 

IMMIGRANTS CANADA REGISTERS
MARRIAGE RECORDS ONTARIO
NAMES GEOGRAPHICAL CANADA
OBITUARIES ONTARIO
ONTARIO BIBLIOGRAPHY
ONTARIO GENEALOGY
ONTARIO HISTORY

PASSENGER SHIPS CANADA REGISTERS REGISTERS OF BIRTHS ETC CANADA REGISTERS OF BIRTHS ETC ONTARIO

UNITED EMPIRE LOYALISTS

WHERE ELSE CAN I RESEARCH CANADIAN HERITAGE?	Notes
Fort Erie Public Library Centennial Branch 136 Gilmore Road Fort Erie, Ontario L2A 2M1 (905) 871-2546 <a href="https://www.fepl.ca/eresources.php">https://www.fepl.ca/eresources.php</a>	Has newspapers, censuses, cemetery records, digital collections, and more
Hamilton Public Library 55 York Blvd. Hamilton, Ontario L8N 4E4 (905) 546-3232 <a href="http://lha.hpl.ca/">http://lha.hpl.ca/</a>	Has vital statistics, cemetery records, newspaper indexes, funeral home records, and more
Ontario Genealogical Society 40 Orchard View Blvd., Suite 102 Toronto, Ontario M4R 1B9 (416) 489-0734 provoffice@ogs.on.ca http://www.ogs.on.ca/	Mission is to promote genealogical research, to set standards for genealogical excellence by encouragement and instruction in effective research methods, to make available to those whose ancestors are from Ontario, the knowledge, diversity and comprehensiveness of the genealogical resources in Ontario, and to share expertise in other geographic areas
Ontario Genealogical Society Niagara Peninsula Branch 50 Chapel St S Thorold, ON L2V 2C6 (855) 697-6687, Extension 319 niagara@ogs.on.ca https://niagara.ogs.on.ca/	Has a library collection housed at the St. Catherine's Public Library. Several genealogy databases are available on their website.
Toronto Public Library Special Collections, Genealogy and Maps Centre 789 Yonge Street Toronto, Ontario M4W 2G8 (416) 393-7131 <a href="http://www.torontopubliclibrary.ca/books-video-music/specialized-collections/">http://www.torontopubliclibrary.ca/books-video-music/specialized-collections/</a>	The Special Collections, Genealogy and Maps Centre is home to an extensive collection of genealogical resources. While the strength of this collection is its Canadian content, you'll also find numerous resources for Great Britain, Ireland and the United States, particularly the northeastern states.